Web Resource Links
Governmental Agencies

Department of Health and Human Resources Centers for Disease Control & Prevention
http://www.cdc.gov/
Provides credible health information. CDC serves as the national focus for developing and applying disease prevention and control, environmental health, and health promotion and education activities designed to improve the health of the people of the United States.
National Center on Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities (NCBDDD) provides national leadership for preventing birth defects and developmental disabilities and for improving the health and wellness of people with disabilities. http://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (NCCDPHP) prevents premature death and disability from chronic diseases and promotes healthy personal behaviors. http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/index.htm
National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH) provides national leadership in preventing and controlling disease and death resulting from the interactions between people and their environment. http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/
National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) provides statistical information that will guide actions and policies to improve the health of the American people. http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/

National Center for HIV, STD, and TB Prevention (NCHSTP) provides national leadership in preventing and controlling human immunodeficiency virus infection, sexually transmitted diseases, and tuberculosis. http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/od/nchstp.html

National Center for Infectious Diseases (NCID) prevents illness, disability, and death caused by infectious diseases in the United States and around the world. http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC) prevents death and disability from nonoccupational injuries, including those that are unintentional and those that result from violence. http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/ncipchm.htm

National Immunization Program (NIP) prevents disease, disability, and death from vaccine-preventable diseases in children and adults. http://www.cdc.gov/nip/
Food and Drug Administration 
http://www.fda.gov/
The FDA is responsible for protecting the public health by assuring the safety, efficacy, and security of human and veterinary drugs, biological products, medical devices, our nation’s food supply, cosmetics, and products that emit radiation. The site also includes a “Kids” home page.

Government Nutrition Information

http://www.nutrition.gov/
Nutrition.gov provides easy access to the best food and nutrition information from across the federal government. 

Medline Plus

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/
Health topics, drug information and a medical encyclopedia are found here.

National Center for Education Statistics 

http://nces.ed.gov/
NCES is the primary federal entity for collecting and analyzing data that are related to education in the United States and other nations.

National Injury and Violence Prevention Resource Center 
http://www.safeyouth.org/scripts/index.asp
Resources for professionals, parents and youth working to prevent violence committed by and against young people.
National Institute of Mental Health 
http://www.nimh.nih.gov
The mission is to improve mental health through biomedical research on mind, brain, and behavior. The site has health information on a variety of mental health conditions.

National Institute on Drug Abuse 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/
Scientific information related to drugs for students, parents, teachers and health professionals.
Prevline: Prevention Online (National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information)
http://www.health.org/
Substance abuse prevention and addiction treatment information for families, youth, school, workplace and community.
Other Professional Resources
Agency for Health Care Policy Research 
http://www.ahcpr.gov
AHRQ's mission includes both translating research findings into better patient care and providing policymakers and other health care leaders with information needed to make critical health care decisions.
American Academy of Allergy, Asthma and Immunology 
http://www.aaaai.org
Materials for students and consumers related to these health conditions.
American Academy of Pediatrics 
http://www.aap.org/
Parenting and professional resources on many topics related to childhood.

American Cancer Society 
cancer
http://www.cancer.org/
Organization dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer, saving lives, and diminishing suffering from cancer, through research, education, advocacy, and service (also includes information for children dealing with loss).
American Dental Association 
http://www.ada.org
Dental health related information for consumers and professionals.
Includes games and interactives for K-2.

American Lung Association 
http://www.lungusa.org/tobacco/
Fights lung disease in all its forms, with special emphasis on asthma, tobacco control and environmental health
Open Airways For Schools is the American Lung Association's elementary-school education program for children with asthma. Open Airways teaches children with asthma to understand and manage their illness so they can lead more normal lives.

Association of School Nurses 
http://www.nasn.org/
To advance the delivery of professional school health services to promote optimal health and learning in students.
Health and Health Care in Schools 
http://www.healthinschools.org/home.asp
CHHCS was established to explore ways to strengthen the well being of children and youth through effective health programs and health care services in schools. The site includes fact sheets for parents on a variety of health topics.

Institute of Medicine 
http://www.iom.edu/
The Institute of Medicine serves as adviser to the nation to improve health.  As an independent, scientific adviser, the Institute of Medicine strives to provide advice that is unbiased, based on evidence, and grounded in science. Results of many health related studies are available here in form of reports. 
National Assembly on School-Based Health Care 
http://www.nasbhc.org/index.html
Develop and support policies and financing mechanisms that support school-based health centers

Sites for Students only
Kids Health 

http://www.kidshealth.org/
health related games

